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HCO002597-0002 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Williams, David 
20 December 2006 15:11 

Niven, Nigel; i ................. 
5S~i-~-~, ............... 

RE: Rochest~, ........................................................ 

i~-~i. Thanks.. 
L-I-ri~~’e may be a simple explanation for this.. 

o._._N._!g_._e.!.._: Appreciate this was eons ago..prior to my arriving.. Any recollections? 
L._c_0_.d_._e._._Ai Can you please do the research on this and let us know the final situation.. 

By 5th January 2007 please.. 
Thanks..DW. 

Sent: ’20- 13[~ 5~~flb-~-~-:Z 0 0 6 -1-~!5 5 
To: Williams, David; Grocott, David 
Subject: FW: Rochester 

For your information it would appear that some of the final letters sent out have stated that the 
patients were graded 1 when in fact it appears that the KCT graded them as 2. 

Roy 

From: [ ....... 
_ .C_ ..0. _d_e_ ..A- ....... j 

Sent: 13 December 2006 15:11 

Subject: Rochester 

Roy 

It appears that there may be possible discrepancies between the KCT medical gradings and the 
final disposition letter for the following. 
Stanley Martin 
Lillian Taylor 
Lily Attree 
Horace Smith 
Irene Brennam 
Jean Stevensl 


